
Special Meeting of the Board of Directors

Jun 18, 2015 at 03:00 PM - 06:00 PM

Eskridge Conference Room



Page 1 of 2 
 Denotes Action Item 

 
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT 
 

 Revised AGENDA 
Thursday, June 18, 2015 at 3:00 p.m. 

Eskridge Conference Room,  
Tahoe Forest Hospital, 10121 Pine Avenue, Truckee, CA 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
 

3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
 

4. INPUT – AUDIENCE  
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on items which are or are not on the agenda.  Please state 
your name for the record.  Comments are limited to three minutes.  Written comments should be submitted to the Board Clerk 
24 hours prior to the meeting to allow for distribution.  Under Government Code Section 54954.2 – Brown Act, the Board 
cannot take action on any item not on the agenda.  The Board may choose to acknowledge the comment or, where appropriate, 
briefly answer a question, refer the matter to staff, or set the item for discussion at a future meeting.  
 

5. INPUT FROM EMPLOYEE ASSOCIATIONS 
This is an opportunity for members of the Employee Associations to address the Board on items which are not on the agenda.  
Please state your name for the record.  Comments are limited to three minutes.   
 

6. CLOSED SESSION: 
6.1. Government Code Section 54956.8:  Conference with Real Property Negotiator(s), agency designated 

representatives: Rick McConn; negotiating party: David G. Kitts MD, Inc.  

 
7. OPEN SESSION: 

 
8. CONSENT CALENDAR    

These items are expected to be routine and non-controversial.  They will be acted upon by the Board at one time without 
discussion.  Any Board Member, staff member or interested party may request an item to be removed from the Consent 
Calendar for discussion prior to voting on the Consent Calendar. 
 

8.1. Resolution Authorizing The Purchase Of Medical Office Building Condominium Unit #210,  
10956 Donner Pass Road, Truckee, California And Authorizing A Signatory On Behalf Of  
The District ............................................................................................................................ ATTACHMENT  
 

9. ITEMS FOR BOARD DISCUSSION AND ACTION    
9.1. Approval of TFHD Budget FY 2016 ........................................................................................ ATTACHMENT 
9.2. Approval of TFHD Rate Increase Proposal ............................................................................ ATTACHMENT 
9.3. Approval of TFHD 3 Year Capital Plan – FY 17-19 ................................................................. ATTACHMENT 
 

10. REPORT OF ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 
 

11. ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING 

2 of 85



Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
June 18, 2015 AGENDA – Continued 

 

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe Forest Hospital District is June 30, 2015, 11603 Donner Pass 
Rd., Truckee, CA.  A copy of the Board meeting agenda is posted on the District’s web site (www.tfhd.com) at least 72 hours prior to 
the meeting or 24 hours prior to a Special Board Meeting. 

*Denotes material (or a portion thereof) may be distributed later. 

Note:  It is the policy of Tahoe Forest Hospital District to not discriminate in admissions, provisions of services, hiring, training and employment practices on the basis 
of color, national origin, sex, religion, age or disability including AIDS and related conditions. 

Equal Opportunity Employer. The meeting location is accessible to people with disabilities.  Every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate participation of the 
disabled in all of the District’s public meetings.  If particular accommodations for the disabled are needed (i.e., disability-related aids or other services), please contact 
the Executive Assistant at 582-3481 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

  Page 2 of 2 
 Denotes Action Item 

 
12. BOARD MEMBERS REPORTS/CLOSING REMARKS 

 
13. MEETING EFFECTIVENESS ASSESSMENT ..................................................................................... ATTACHMENT 

The Board will identify and discuss any occurrences during the meeting that impacted the effectiveness and 
value of the meeting. 
 

14. ADJOURN 
 

3 of 85



TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT •10121 PINE AVENUE • TRUCKEE, CA 96161 • 530/587-6011 
INCLINE VILLAGE COMMUNITY HOSPITAL • 880 ALDER AVENUE • INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA 89451-8215 •775/833-4100 

 

 
Board Executive Summary 

 
  By: Patricia Barrett 
  Clerk of the Board 
 
 
   DATE: June 15, 2015 
 

 

ISSUE:    
To close on the purchase of Dr Kitts’ unit in the Medical Office Building (MOB), the title 
company needs to see the minutes or a resolution that authorized the purchase agreement 
and providing authority to Rick McConn to act as the signatory.  
 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In closed session the Board took action to appoint Rick McConn as the MOB Real Property 
Negotiator as noted in the report out of the action referenced below. 
 

ACTION: Motion made by Director Zipkin, seconded by Director Jellinek, to designate Rick 
McConn as Medical Office Building Suite 210 Real Property Negotiator.  Roll call 
vote taken.  Approved unanimously. 

 
During the Closed Session of the March 31, 2015 regular meeting of the Board of Directors the 
Board provided further direction and authority to Mr. McConn related to this negotiation. 
 
In order to address the needs of the title company, a resolution is required to confirm the 
Board’s approval to enter into the Purchase and Sale Agreement and to authorize the District’s 
Chief Facilities Development, Rick McConn, to execute and deliver all necessary documents to 
complete the purchase of said MOBC Unit. 
 
 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: 
Approval of the draft resolution 2015-03 Authorizing The Purchase Of Medical Office Building 
Condominium Unit #210, 10956 Donner Pass Road, Truckee, California And Authorizing A 
Signatory On Behalf Of The District. 
 
 
 
Alternatives: 
Delay in closing to allow for a formal report out in open session to occur and minutes to be 
provided to the title company in lieu of the proposed resolution. 
 
 
 

4 of 85



 

{00524603.DOCX 1 } 

TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-_______ 

AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF MEDICAL OFFICE BUILDING CONDOMINIUM 

UNIT #210, 10956 DONNER PASS ROAD, TRUCKEE, CALIFORNIA 

AND 

AUTHORIZING A SIGNATORY ON BEHALF OF THE DISTRICT 

 

 WHEREAS, on _____________ date the District’s Board of Directors determined it would be in 
the best interests of the District to purchase the Medical Office Building Condominium Unit #210, 
10956 Donner Pass Road, Truckee, California (“MOBC”), from Dr. Kitts; 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to such action by the Board of Directors, the district entered into that 
certain Purchase and Sale Agreement by and between Tahoe Forest Hospital District and Dr. Kitts, dated 
___________________ for the purchase of said MOBC Unit #210, attached hereto as Exhibit A; 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary to confirm and ratify the decision of the District’s Board of Directors 
to enter into the Purchase and Sale Agreement through the adoption of a resolution, and to authorize the 
District’s Chief-Facilities Development, Rick McConn, to execute and deliver all necessary documents 
to complete the purchase of said MOBC Unit. 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Tahoe Forest Hospital District Board of 
Directors as follows: 

1. The above recitals are true and correct. 

2. The District’s Chief-Facilities Development, Rick McConn, is authorized and directed to 
execute and deliver all documents necessary to complete the purchase of Dr. Kitt’s MOB 
Unit #210. 

 Passed and adopted this ____ day of June, 2015 at a meeting of the Board of Directors of Tahoe 
Forest Hospital District by the following vote: 
 
 AYES:  _________________, _________________, _________________ 
   _________________, _________________ 
 NOES:  _________________,_________________ 
 ABSENT: _________________, _________________ 
 ABSTAIN: _________________, _________________ 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       
__________________, Board Clerk 
 

5 of 85



6 of 85



7 of 85



8 of 85



9 of 85



STRATEGIC PLAN
Fiscal Year 2015/2017

3 Year Plan
FINAL

STRATEGIC INITIATIVES

Tahoe Forest Health System ADVANCEMENT 
THROUGH 

PARTNERSHIPS
CORE STRATEGIES

QUALITY AND SERVICE 
LEADER

PROMOTE 
COMMUNITY HEALTH 

IMPROVEMENT

HIGH PERFORMING 
AND HIGH VALUE

1. Goal:  Management and Medical 
Sta� will develop an annual quality and 
safety plan to be approved by the 
Board of Directors. 
Measurement:  Submit a completed 
annual Quality and Safety Plan for 
Board of Directors Approval. 

2. Goal:  Conduct patient satisfaction 
surveys, report outcomes and develop 
action plans for improvement in order 
to maintain HCHAPS 90% top box. 
Measurement:  Achieve HCHAPS 90% 
top box for “patient recommends this 
hospital” and “patients rate this hospital 
a 9 or 10.” 
Measurement:  Achieve Home Health 
HHCAHPS 90% top box for “patients 
recommend this home health agency” 
and “patients rate this home health 
agency a 9 or 10.”

3. Goal:  Under the supervision of the 
Quality Committee, develop a 
customer service improvement 
initiative that will include the creation 
of a patient advisory council. 
Measurement:  The Quality Committee 
adopts a customer service 
improvement plan and appoints a 
patient advisory council. 

4. Goal:  Maintain accreditation with 
HFAP (Health Facilities Accreditation 
Program). 
Measurement: Maintain deemed 
accreditation status. 

5. Goal:  The medical sta� will develop 
a medical sta� speci�c quality and 
patient satisfaction improvement 
program. 
Measurement:  Medical sta� produces 
patient quality and patient satisfaction 
improvement program, reports 
outcomes and collaborates with sta� 
on initiating plans for improvement

1. Goal:  Establish a formal system of 
communication and feedback with the 
medical sta� organization and its 
medical leadership to optimize medical 
sta� involvement in strategic planning, 
health system projects and program 
innovation. 
Measurement:  Medical sta� approval 
of the strategic plan. 
Measurement:  Director of Medical 
Sta� Planning and Innovation and 
senior management meet regularly to 
review progress against speci�c 
programs, innovations and initiatives 
that achieve the goals identi�ed in the 
strategic plan.   

2. Goal:  Conduct a formal survey to 
optimize employee engagement and 
use results to indentify opportunities 
for improvement in Best Place to Work 
and Practice goals.  
Measurement:  An employee 
engagement action plan is developed 
and executed to inform priorities as 
part of the Great Workplace project and 
reported out quarterly at the board 
personnel committee. 

3. Goal:  Conduct two-way 
communication with employees about 
health system goals, projects and 
priorities. 
Measurement: Conduct annual Town 
Hall employee focus group and annual 
employee Town Hall Meetings. 
Measurement:  Publish a monthly 
employee newsletter to communicate 
key employee-speci�c information and 
gather feedback. 

4. Goal:  Implement the next level of 
Just Culture training for organizational 
improvement. 
Measurement: Completed Just Culture 
training. The Just Culture training will 
be ongoing to ensure employees and 
medical sta� are informed of the 
principles of Just Culture and how it 
bene�ts the organization.

5. Goal:  Regularly communicate 
system-wide services, priorities, 
projects and activities to health system 
community advisory groups and 
agencies that represent the 
demographic interests of the 
community.  
Measurement:  Report out progress on 
health system programs and initiatives 
at community advisory council and 
foundation meetings. 
Measurement: Maintain external 
communication through the available 
media outlets utilizing the Tahoe Forest 
Health System Magazine as a primary 
communication tool. 
Measurement: Maintain active 
community outreach through the 
community development department. 

1. Goal:  Continue to meet or improve 
upon revenue and EBIDA budgets 
while maintaining a level of cash �ow 
that will ensure our continued 
operational stability. 
Measurement: Continuing a projection 
of long-term �nancial success based on 
pro�tability and maintenance of a 
strong balance sheet. 

2. Goal:  Develop a plan to operate 
Tahoe Forest Health System at the 
median or better cost structure of our 
hospital cohort. 
Measurement: Benchmark operating 
costs by department and service lines 
to like-size service organizations and 
initiate speci�c operational improve-
ment plans to meet the desired 
benchmark. 

3. Goal:  Develop a plan with assistance 
of �nance committee to establish 
service-pricing standards that enable 
the health system to achieve �nancial 
sustainability while balancing 
community needs. 
Measurement:  Management with the 
assistance of Jacobus and the Finance 
Committee will �nalize a pricing plan. 

4. Goal: Stabilize and optimize revenue 
cycle performance.  
Measurement:  Budgeted �nancial 
targets. 

5. Goal: Improve the continuity, 
e�ectiveness and e�ciency of care 
delivery in clinical service areas utilizing 
process improvement methods. 
Measurement:  Develop and deploy 
process improvement teams in clinical 
service areas where operating 
expenses exceed 75% of the 
benchmark for our hospital cohort. 

6. Goal:  Evaluate current and potential 
contract relationships with all payers, 
employers and providers. 
Measurement:  Success in retaining 
current contract rates with commercial 
contracts. 
Measurement:  Securing new 
contracts with payers for Medi-Cal 
managed care and the Nevada and 
California health insurance exchanges. 
Measurement:  Organizing 
collaborative communications through 
the community development 
department with employers and 
insurance representative to explore 
opportunities for direct contracting. 
Measurement:  Implementation of the 
patient satisfaction survey with TFHS 
employees and implement a process 
improvement plan.

1. Goal:  Develop and deploy 
short-term IT EMR plan to optimize use 
of current CPSI software to meet 
Meaningful Use stage one and ICD-10. 
Measurement:  Short-term IT EMR plan 
is developed, communicated and 
deployed. 
Measurement: Implement CPSI version 
19 to enable ICD-10 compliance. 

2. Goal:  Develop and approve 
Meaningful Use stage one attestation 
plan 
Measurement: TFHS hospitals will 
submit the plan no later than 4th 
quarter of the 2015 federal �scal year 
(July 2015).  

3. Goal:  Develop a long-range IT EMR 
plan (3-10 years) to optimize potential 
strategic technology investments and 
execute after approval from the Board 
of Directors. 
Measurement:  Presentation of the IT 
EMR strategic plan to the Board of 
Directors with the assistance of IT 
Optimizers by the end of �scal year 
14/15. 
Measurement:  Approval by Board of 
Directors of an IT EMR strategic plan 

1. Goal: Continue our health system 
collaboration with UC Davis and 
explore potential enhancements to 
that collaboration. 
Measurement: Management will 
periodically report to the Board of 
Directors on continued ongoing 
planning and discussion meetings with 
UC Davis leadership. 

2. Goal:   Explore partnership 
opportunities with regional and local 
health systems to improve e�ciency 
and e�ectiveness of care delivery. 
Measurement: Management will 
periodically report to the Board of 
Directors about dialogue with local and 
regional hospital providers on potential 
strategies for gaining e�ciency in 
operations.  

3. Goal: Explore potential opportunities 
to collaborate with local medical 
providers to improve health delivery. 
Measurement: Management will 
periodically report to the Board of 
Directors about relevant potential 
collaborations. 

4. Goal:  Develop and deploy a 
succession-planning model for all 
specialties of the medical sta�. 
Measurement:  Deploy a committee 
and periodically report the activities of 
the committee to the medical sta� and 
Board of Directors. 

5. Goal:  Appoint a collaborative team 
to advance a community care 
organization model led by the Medical 
Director for Planning and Innovation to 
optimize population health 
management. 
Measurement: Organize and deploy a 
project team to develop the initiative.  
Measurement:  Have the Medical 
Director for Planning and Innovation 
provide a periodic progress report to 
the Board of Directors. 

6. Goal:  Develop strategies to optimize 
performance of the Truckee Surgery 
Center as a component of the health 
system. 
Measurement:  Evaluate operating 
performance through an operational 
audit and market assessment and 
present �ndings and recommendations 
to the Truckee Surgery Center Board. 

1. Goal:  Create a market study to 
inform ongoing and potential service 
line investments. 
Measurement:  Retain Healthshare IQ 
to perform a market study and 
operational analysis to benchmark 
service line pro�tability and establish 
priorities and opportunities for 
improvement. 
Measurement:  Management with the 
assistance of Healthshare IQ will 
provide periodic reports to the Finance 
Committee about speci�c service line 
performance improvement initiatives. 

2. Goal: Continue to work with the 
Orthopedic Advisory Council to design 
a high performing model that 
optimizes the delivery of sports 
medicine and orthopedic programs in 
our region. 
Measurement: Management will 
periodically report to the Board of 
Directors the progress of the council. 

3. Goal:  Explore opportunities to 
expand the GUMTFCC Cancer Care 
Network through telemedicine 
initiatives. 
Measurement: Management will 
periodically report to the Board of 
Directors on Cancer Center initiatives.  

4. Goal:  Execute the health system 
Facilities Development Plan and 
augment the plan to account for the 
needs of primary care medical o�ce 
space expansion. 
Measurement:  Report quarterly on 
progress to the Board of Directors and 
COC on Measure C projects.  
Measurement:  Engage with facility 
planners to develop medical o�ce 
space plan for primary care.  
Measurement:  Review the plan and 
�nancing requirements with the Board 
of Directors. 

5. Goal:  Utilize contract with EXOS to 
access and develop a transition plan to 
improve the overall value of the Tahoe 
WoRx program.
Measurement:  Develop a new 
business model (Corporate Health) to 
enhance performance of the Tahoe 
WoRx program.  

1. Goal:  Implement the Tahoe Forest 
PPO and assess opportunities for direct 
contracting with local employers. 
Measurement:  Management will 
provide a contracting update as part of 
the Finance Committee report. 

2. Goal:  Engage the community 
through the health system’s 
Foundation and Advisory Councils. 
Measurement:  Management and 
Board of Director representative will 
report periodically the activities of 
these community groups.  

3. Goal:  Develop and expand 
philanthropy and volunteer services 
congruent with the �ve-year 
Foundation Development Plan. 
Measurement: Report progress against 
goals quarterly of the Foundation Fund 
Development plan. 

4. Goal:  Communicate speci�c 
information to the community about 
TFHS as a high-value service provider. 
Measurement: Publish a health system 
informational magazine focusing on 
health system services, programs and 
community bene�t three times per 
year. 
Measurement:  Develop a community 
bene�t report that highlights key 
accomplishments and services. 

5. Goal:  Develop programming to 
enhance patient care navigation and 
coordination in select service lines.
Measurement: Evaluate and identify 
opportunities for improvement in 
navigation for cancer patients.
Measurement:  Develop a navigation 
program for acute injury patients 
associated with Northstar Clinic as 
Phase I of a broader program. 
Measurement:  Develop a navigation 
system for hospital-based outpatient 
services. 

1. Goal:  Evaluate progress against the 
�ve Community Health Improvement 
Plan goals established by the Board of 
Directors and incorporate relevant 
programming into the new Wellness 
Neighborhood plan.
Measurement:  Provide progress 
reports on the organization, 
development and results associated 
with programming based on the Board 
of Directors Community Health 
Improvement Plan.

2. Goal:  Develop strategic plan 
documents that align Wellness and 
Community Health programs with 
health status benchmarks, community 
care models, and local partnerships to 
address de�ned needs. 
Measurement:  Intervention strategies 
are linked with selected health status 
indicators and measured annually.

3. Goal:  Execute a 2014 Community 
Health Needs Assessment in the 
Truckee/North Tahoe and Incline Village 
communities and evaluate health 
status indicators in conjunction with 
community survey responses.
Measurement:  Assessment 
documents completed that provide: 
2014 health status benchmarks, 
documentation of access to care 
barriers, evaluation of community 
needs, and gap analysis between 2011 
and 2014 assessments.

MEASURABLE GOALS

1. Patients, Service and 
Quality

2. Develop an accountable 
and fully engaged team

3. Maintain �nancial 
performance

4. Make the most e�ective 
investment in and use of 

information systems

5. Partner with regional 
and local medical providers

6. Grow market share in 
select clinical service lines

7. Positioned as a high-
value service provider

8. Achieve equitable, sustainable 
programs and partnerships that 
respond to local health priorities

KEY
Red = Complete
Black = Ongoing
Blue = Under review

3
10 of 85



11 of 85



12 of 85



13 of 85



14 of 85



15 of 85



16 of 85



17 of 85



18 of 85



19 of 85



20 of 85



21 of 85



22 of 85



23 of 85



24 of 85



25 of 85



26 of 85



27 of 85



28 of 85



29 of 85



30 of 85



31 of 85



32 of 85



33 of 85



34 of 85



35 of 85



36 of 85



37 of 85



38 of 85



39 of 85



40 of 85



41 of 85



42 of 85



43 of 85



44 of 85



TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT (TFHD)

CHARGE COMPARISON

8/1/2015 Sutter Banner Dignity Prime

Note CPT Current Proposed Percentile Barton Auburn Marshall Lassen Mammoth Sierra Plumas Eastern St. Mary's Northern 11 Hospital 11 Hospital 11 Hospital 11 Hospital

Reference Code TFHD TFHD Ranking Average Median Memorial Faith Medical Medical Hospital Nevada District Plumas Renown Regional Nevada Average Median Average % Var. Median % Var.

Visit - Level 1 (A) 99281 318$     334$    64% 334$     333$     359$    618$    706$    267$    158$    390$    170$    182$    332$    333$    163$    334$    332$    -0.1% 0.5%

Visit - Level 2 (A) (B) 99282 540$     567$    45% 580$     610$     652$    954$    1,119$     426$    226$    775$    269$    345$    686$    654$    291$    582$    652$    -2.5% -15.0%

Visit - Level 3 (A) (B) 99283 825$     866$    45% 952$     878$     1,043$     1,588$     1,985$     746$    414$    1,259$     447$    524$    1,047$    889$    615$    960$    889$    -9.7% -2.6%

Visit - Level 4 (A) (B) 99284 1,332$    1,399$     55% 1,572$    1,392$    2,150$     2,432$     2,785$     1,386$     958$    2,517$     671$    773$    1,704$    1,166$    930$    1,588$     1,386$     -11.9% 0.9%

Visit - Level 5 (A) 99285 2,156$    2,264$     55% 2,311$    2,198$    3,101$     2,915$     3,900$     2,132$     1,442$     3,870$     989$    1,013$     2,602$    1,636$    1,864$    2,315$     2,132$     -2.2% 5.8%

Basic Metabolic Panel (B) 80048 97$    97$    18% 162$     119$     260$    222$    112$    117$    92$    62$    130$    97$    206$    121$    430$    168$    121$    -42.3% -25.1%

Blood Gas Analysis, including O2 saturation (B) 82805 208$     208$     60% 235$     201$     N/A 509$    88$    246$    544$    157$    168$    225$    127$     112$     201$     238$    185$    -12.5% 11.3%

Complete Blood Count, automated (B) 85027 69$    69$    27% 97$    90$    177$    170$    55$    100$    52$    39$    85$    74$    105$    94$    139$    99$    94$    -30.3% -36.2%

Complete Blood Count, with differential WBC, automated (B) 85025 88$    88$    27% 123$     118$     231$    203$    63$    104$    47$    41$    123$    137$    130$    112$    201$    127$    123$    -30.4% -39.8%

Comprehensive Metabolic Panel (B) 80053 120$     120$    27% 177$     152$     246$    281$    181$    103$    81$    64$    151$    123$    220$    152$    396$    182$    152$    -33.9% -26.7%

Cratine Kinase (CK), (CPK), Total (B) 82550 80$    80$    27% 112$     104$     194$    170$    68$    165$    109$    45$    99$    74$    126$    94$    118$    115$    109$    -30.3% -36.3%

Lipid Panel (B) 80061 151$     151$    55% 169$     149$     194$    415$    124$    106$    96$    83$    146$    157$    141$    191$    228$    171$    146$    -11.7% 3.3%

Partial Thromboplastin Time (B) 85730 74$    74$    36% 119$     105$     180$    157$    64$    172$    71$    62$    122$    72$    147$    87$    217$    123$    122$    -39.8% -64.9%

Prothrombin Time (B) 85610 49$    49$    9% 77$    66$    95$    105$    55$    55$    71$    47$    93$    86$    62$    50$    156$    80$    71$    -38.4% -44.9%

Thyroid Stimulating Hormone (TSH) (B) 84443 190$     190$    45% 190$     193$     197$    445$    136$    113$    74$    99$    169$    195$    196$    213$    250$    190$    195$    0.2% -2.6%

Troponin, Quantitative (B) 84484 174$     174$    55% 188$     165$     290$    262$    149$    156$    109$    76$    177$    115$    268$     141$    340$    189$    156$    -8.1% 10.5%

Urinalysis, without microscopy (B) 81002-81003 30$    30$    10% 51$    44$    93$    N/A 29$    65$    44$    36$    47$    68$    72$    32$    43$    53$    46$    -43.3% -51.7%

Urinalysis, with microscopy (B) 81000-81001 37$    37$    22% 63$    61$    N/A N/A 32$    86$    76$    34$    93$    82$    106$     46$     40$     66$    76$    -44.0% -105.4%

Xray - Chest two views (B) 71020 303$     303$    27% 342$     362$     460$    100$    191$    389$    357$    452$    239$    306$    440$     366$     504$     346$    366$    -12.4% -20.8%

Xray - Lower Back - four views (B) 72110 551$     551$    36% 706$     697$     803$    192$    1,143$     672$    529$    1,023$     407$    443$    722$     1,023$     963$     720$    722$    -23.5% -31.0%

MRI - Head or Brain without contrast followed by contrast (B) 70553 3,674$    3,674$     45% 3,872$    3,863$    5,090$     4,052$     5,211$     2,437$     3,148$     3,301$     2,965$     1,863$     4,475$     4,844$     5,400$     3,890$     4,052$     -5.5% -10.3%

Mammography - Screening, Bilateral (B) 77057 276$     276$    75% 257$     267$     402$    170$    437$    267$    115$    268$    125$    256$    N/A N/A N/A 255$    261$    8.3% 5.3%

US - OB, 14 weeks or more, transabdominal (B) 76805 695$     695$    36% 812$     749$     933$    630$    813$    564$    799$    661$    425$    699$    1,022$     1,284$     1,218$     822$    799$    -15.5% -15.0%

US - Abdomen complete (B) 76700 695$     695$    18% 1,073$    1,129$    1,540$     1,173$     1,294$     981$    732$    1,525$     534$    659$    1,175$     1,084$     1,484$     1,107$     1,173$     -37.2% -68.8%

CT Scan - Pelvis, with contrast (B) 72193 2,122$    2,122$     40% 2,591$    2,598$    3,377$     4,308$     3,327$     1,626$     2,862$     1,719$     1,593$     2,107$     2,865$     2,598$     N/A 2,638$     2,730$     -19.6% -28.7%

CT Scan - Head or Brain without contrast (B) 70450 1,394$    1,394$     27% 2,028$    2,214$    2,616$     2,815$     2,673$     1,307$     2,123$     1,189$     1,030$     1,453$     2,304$     2,476$     2,955$     2,086$     2,304$     -33.2% -65.3%

CT Scan - Abdomen with contrast (B) 74160 2,122$    2,122$     36% 2,847$    2,824$    3,749$     4,931$     3,817$     1,759$     2,914$     1,719$     1,395$     2,107$     3,023$     2,734$     3,893$     2,913$     2,914$     -27.1% -37.3%

Intensive Care Unit 6,189$    6,498$     57% 6,664$    6,414$    7,663$     8,715$     9,184$     3,101$     5,636$     6,329$     N/A N/A N/A 6,188$     N/A 6,688$     6,329$     -2.8% 2.6%

Medical/Surgical Unit - Private 2,717$    2,853$     56% 2,873$    2,828$    3,329$     3,732$     4,200$     1,929$     2,314$     2,804$     1,397$     2,663$     N/A 3,507$     N/A 2,875$     2,804$     -0.8% 1.7%

Nursery Unit 893$     938$    29% 1,466$    1,017$    1,006$     3,570$     1,028$     846$    2,369$     425$    N/A N/A 1,550$     N/A 1,542$     1,028$     -39.2% -9.6%

Skilled Nursing Facility 431$     431$    100% 400$     420$     420$    N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 350$    N/A N/A N/A 385$    385$    11.9% 10.7%

Average of all 25 common outpatient procedures noted by (B) above 636$     641$    27% 790$     773$     1,086$     1,143$     1,038$     566$    666$    690$    468$    522$    890$     857$     914$     772$    678$    -17.0% -5.7%

(C) (C) (C) 

(D) 

Note Reference:

(A) Level 1 - low severity - example a toothache with treatment other than a prescription, Plan B Rx.
Level 2 - low to moderate severity - minor illness with no lab or x-ray other than a simple strep screen or UTI, abrasions, small cuts with no suturing
Level 3 - moderate severity - labs, x-rays, medications simple lacerations with sutures, simple asthma that resolves, sprains
Level 4 - moderate to high severity - IV’s for hydration, IV medications, splinting of fractures that are straight forward, simple chest pain, asthma that needs repeated breathing treatment or medications
Level 5 - high severity - traumas, transfers, GI bleeds, overdoses, sedation for fracture reductions

(B) Charge is listed in the 25 most common outpatient procedures performed in a hospital per the OSHPD web site listed below under Source.

(C) Facility has different tiered pricing for Inpatient and Outpatient.  Pricing for Laboratory reflects the Outpatient pricing.

(D) Facility has different tiered pricing for Inpatient and Outpatient.  Pricing for Diagnostic Imaging reflects the Outpatient pricing.

Charge is lower than TFHD
Charge is higher than TFHD

TFHDs percentile ranking is lower than the 50th
TFHDs percentile ranking is higher than the 50th

Source:  California Hospitals - Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development (OSHPD) Healthcare Information Division - Annual Financial Data - Hospital Chargemasters ( http://www.oshpd.ca.gov/Chargemaster ), charges effective 6/1/2014.
Nevada Hospitals - MedAssets, 2013 data
Charges for Tahoe Forest Hospital District are as of today.

Definitions: Median - is the middle value in a list ordered from smallest to largest.
N/A - Not Applicable or Not Available

NEVADA

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y

 

R
o

o
m

L
a

b
o

ra
to

ry
D

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
 I

m
a

g
in

g
R

o
o

m
 

R
a

te
s

Inclusive of TFHD

CALIFORNIA

39
45 of 85



8/1/2015 Sutter Banner Dignity

Note CPT Current Proposed Percentile Barton Auburn Marshall Lassen Mammoth Sierra Plumas Eastern 8 Hospital 8 Hospital 8 Hospital 8 Hospital

Reference Code TFHD TFHD Ranking Average Median Memorial Faith Medical Medical Hospital Nevada District Plumas Average Median Average % Var. Median % Var.

Visit - Level 1 (A) 99281 318$     334$    50% 354$     300$     359$     618$     706$     267$     158$     390$     170$     182$     356$     313$     -6.2% 6.4%

Visit - Level 2 (A) (B) 99282 540$     567$    50% 593$     497$     652$     954$     1,119$      426$     226$     775$     269$     345$     596$     539$     -4.8% 4.9%

Visit - Level 3 (A) (B) 99283 825$     866$    50% 986$     806$     1,043$      1,588$      1,985$      746$     414$     1,259$      447$     524$     1,001$      895$     -13.4% -3.3%

Visit - Level 4 (A) (B) 99284 1,332$    1,399$     50% 1,674$    1,392$    2,150$      2,432$      2,785$      1,386$      958$     2,517$      671$     773$     1,709$      1,768$      -18.2% -26.4%

Visit - Level 5 (A) 99285 2,156$    2,264$     50% 2,403$    2,198$    3,101$      2,915$      3,900$      2,132$      1,442$      3,870$      989$     1,013$      2,420$      2,524$      -6.5% -11.5%

Basic Metabolic Panel (B) 80048 97$     97$    25% 132$     105$     260$     222$     112$     117$     92$     62$     130$     97$     136$     115$     -28.9% -18.2%

Blood Gas Analysis, including O2 saturation (B) 82805 208$     208$      43% 268$     208$     N/A 509$     88$     246$     544$     157$     168$     225$     277$     225$     -24.8% -8.2%

Complete Blood Count, automated (B) 85027 69$     69$    38% 91$     72$     177$     170$     55$     100$     52$     39$     85$     74$     94$     80$     -26.6% -15.2%

Complete Blood Count, with differential WBC, automated (B) 85025 88$     88$    38% 115$     96$     231$     203$     63$     104$     47$     41$     123$     137$     119$     113$     -25.8% -28.9%

Comprehensive Metabolic Panel (B) 80053 120$     120$    38% 150$     122$     246$     281$     181$     103$     81$     64$     151$     123$     154$     137$     -22.0% -14.2%

Cratine Kinase (CK), (CPK), Total (B) 82550 80$     80$    38% 112$     90$     194$     170$     68$     165$     109$     45$     99$     74$     116$     104$     -30.8% -30.0%

Lipid Panel (B) 80061 151$     151$    63% 164$     135$     194$     415$     124$     106$     96$     83$     146$     157$     165$     135$     -8.5% 10.6%

Partial Thromboplastin Time (B) 85730 74$     74$    50% 108$     73$     180$     157$     64$     172$     71$     62$     122$     72$     113$     97$     -34.3% -31.1%

Prothrombin Time (B) 85610 49$     49$    13% 73$     63$     95$     105$     55$     55$     71$     47$     93$     86$     76$     79$     -35.4% -60.5%

Thyroid Stimulating Hormone (TSH) (B) 84443 190$     190$    63% 180$     153$     197$     445$     136$     113$     74$     99$     169$     195$     178$     153$     6.5% 19.7%

Troponin, Quantitative (B) 84484 174$     174$    63% 168$     152$     290$     262$     149$     156$     109$     76$     177$     115$     167$     152$     4.4% 12.4%

Urinalysis, without microscopy (B) 81002-81003 30$     30$    14% 52$     44$     93$     N/A 29$     65$     44$     36$     47$     68$     55$     47$     -45.1% -56.7%

Urinalysis, with microscopy (B) 81000-81001 37$     37$    33% 63$     57$     N/A N/A 32$     86$     76$     34$     93$     82$     67$     79$     -44.9% -113.5%

Xray - Chest two views (B) 71020 303$     303$    38% 311$     305$     460$     100$     191$     389$     357$     452$     239$     306$     312$     332$     -2.8% -9.4%

Xray - Lower Back - four views (B) 72110 551$     551$    50% 640$     540$     803$     192$     1,143$      672$     529$     1,023$      407$     443$     652$     600$     -15.4% -8.9%

MRI - Head or Brain without contrast followed by contrast (B) 70553 3,674$    3,674$     63% 3,527$    3,225$    5,090$      4,052$      5,211$      2,437$      3,148$      3,301$      2,965$      1,863$      3,508$      3,225$      4.7% 12.2%

Mammography - Screening, Bilateral (B) 77057 276$     276$    75% 257$     261$     402$     170$     437$     267$     115$     268$     125$     256$     255$     261$     8.3% 5.3%

US - OB, 14 weeks or more, transabdominal (B) 76805 695$     695$    50% 691$     678$     933$     630$     813$     564$     799$     661$     425$     699$     690$     680$     0.7% 2.2%

US - Abdomen complete (B) 76700 695$     695$    25% 1,015$    856$     1,540$      1,173$      1,294$      981$     732$     1,525$      534$     659$     1,055$      1,077$      -34.1% -54.9%

CT Scan - Pelvis, with contrast (B) 72193 2,122$    2,122$     50% 2,560$    2,115$    3,377$      4,308$      3,327$      1,626$      2,862$      1,719$      1,593$      2,107$      2,615$      2,485$      -18.8% -17.1%

CT Scan - Head or Brain without contrast (B) 70450 1,394$    1,394$     38% 1,844$    1,424$    2,616$      2,815$      2,673$      1,307$      2,123$      1,189$      1,030$      1,453$      1,901$      1,788$      -26.7% -28.3%

CT Scan - Abdomen with contrast (B) 74160 2,122$    2,122$     50% 2,724$    2,115$    3,749$      4,931$      3,817$      1,759$      2,914$      1,719$      1,395$      2,107$      2,799$      2,511$      -24.2% -18.3%

Intensive Care Unit 6,189$    6,498$     50% 6,732$    6,414$    7,663$      8,715$      9,184$      3,101$      5,636$      6,329$      N/A N/A 6,771$      6,996$      -4.0% -7.7%

Medical/Surgical Unit - Private 2,717$    2,853$     63% 2,802$    2,734$    3,329$      3,732$      4,200$      1,929$      2,314$      2,804$      1,397$      2,663$      2,796$      2,734$      2.0% 4.2%

Nursery Unit 893$     938$    43% 1,273$    938$     1,006$      -$     3,570$      1,028$      846$     2,369$      425$     N/A 1,321$      1,006$      -29.0% -7.3%

Skilled Nursing Facility 431$     431$    100% 400$     385$     420$     N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 350$     385$     385$     11.9% 10.7%

Average of all 25 common outpatient procedures noted by (B) above 636$     641$    38% 758$     653$     1,086$      1,143$      1,038$      566$     666$     690$     468$     522$     772$     678$     -17.0% -5.7%

(C) (C) (C) 

(D) 

Note Reference:

(A) Level 1 - low severity - example a toothache with treatment other than a prescription, Plan B Rx.
Level 2 - low to moderate severity - minor illness with no lab or x-ray other than a simple strep screen or UTI, abrasions, small cuts with no suturing
Level 3 - moderate severity - labs, x-rays, medications simple lacerations with sutures, simple asthma that resolves, sprains
Level 4 - moderate to high severity - IV’s for hydration, IV medications, splinting of fractures that are straight forward, simple chest pain, asthma that needs repeated breathing treatment or medications
Level 5 - high severity - traumas, transfers, GI bleeds, overdoses, sedation for fracture reductions

(B) Charge is listed in the 25 most common outpatient procedures performed in a hospital per the OSHPD web site listed below under Source.

(C) Facility has different tiered pricing for Inpatient and Outpatient.  Pricing for Laboratory reflects the Outpatient pricing.

(D) Facility has different tiered pricing for Inpatient and Outpatient.  Pricing for Diagnostic Imaging reflects the Outpatient pricing.

Charge is lower than TFHD
Charge is higher than TFHD

TFHDs percentile ranking is lower than the 50th
TFHDs percentile ranking is higher than the 50th

Source:  California Hospitals - Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development (OSHPD) Healthcare Information Division - Annual Financial Data - Hospital Chargemasters ( http://www.oshpd.ca.gov/Chargemaster ), charges effective 6/1/2014.
Nevada Hospitals - MedAssets, 2013 data
Charges for Tahoe Forest Hospital District are as of today.

Definitions: Median - is the middle value in a list ordered from smallest to largest.
N/A - Not Applicable or Not Available

R
o

o
m

 

R
a

te
s

CALIFORNIA

Inclusive of TFHD

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y

 

R
o

o
m

L
a

b
o

ra
to

ry
D

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
 I

m
a

g
in

g

40
46 of 85



TAHOE FOREST HOSPITAL DISTRICT (TFHD)
CHARGE COMPARISON

8/1/2015 Prime % TFHD is Higher or

Note CPT Current Proposed Percentile St. Mary's 2 Hospital (Lower) than the 2

Reference Code TFHD TFHD Ranking Average Median Renown Regional Average NV Hospital Average

Visit - Level 1 (A) 99281 318$   334$   100% 333$   333$   332$   333$   333$   0.4%

Visit - Level 2 (A) (B) 99282 540$   567$   0% 636$   654$   686$   654$   670$   -15.4%

Visit - Level 3 (A) (B) 99283 825$   866$   0% 934$   889$   1,047$   889$   968$   -10.5%

Visit - Level 4 (A) (B) 99284 1,332$    1,399$   50% 1,423$    1,399$    1,704$   1,166$   1,435$   -2.5%

Visit - Level 5 (A) 99285 2,156$    2,264$   50% 2,167$    2,264$    2,602$   1,636$   2,119$   6.8%

Basic Metabolic Panel (B) 80048 97$   97$   0% 141$   121$   206$   121$   163$    -40.7%

Blood Gas Analysis, including O2 saturation (B) 82805 208$    208$   100% 149$   127$   127$   112$   120$    74.1%

Complete Blood Count, automated (B) 85027 69$   69$   0% 89$   94$   105$   94$   99$    -30.5%

Complete Blood Count, with differential WBC, automated (B) 85025 88$   88$   0% 110$   112$   130$   112$   121$    -27.2%

Comprehensive Metabolic Panel (B) 80053 120$   120$   0% 164$   152$   220$   152$   186$    -35.5%

Cratine Kinase (CK), (CPK), Total (B) 82550 80$   80$   0% 100$   94$   126$   94$   110$    -27.3%

Lipid Panel (B) 80061 151$   151$   50% 161$   151$   141$   191$   166$    -9.1%

Partial Thromboplastin Time (B) 85730 74$   74$   0% 103$   87$   147$   87$   117$    -36.8%

Prothrombin Time (B) 85610 49$   49$   0% 54$   50$   62$   50$   56$    -12.2%

Thyroid Stimulating Hormone (TSH) (B) 84443 190$   190$   0% 200$   196$   196$   213$   204$    -7.0%

Troponin, Quantitative (B) 84484 174$   174$   50% 194$   174$   268$   141$   205$    -14.9%

Urinalysis, without microscopy (B) 81002-81003 30$   30$   0% 45$   32$   72$   32$   52$    -42.3%

Urinalysis, with microscopy (B) 81000-81001 37$   37$   0% 63$   46$   106$   46$   76$    -51.3%

Xray - Chest two views (B) 71020 303$   303$   0% 370$   366$   440$   366$   403$    -24.8%

Xray - Lower Back - four views (B) 72110 551$   551$   0% 765$   722$   722$   1,023$   873$    -36.8%

MRI - Head or Brain without contrast followed by contrast (B) 70553 3,674$    3,674$   0% 4,331$    4,475$    4,475$   4,844$   4,660$    -21.2%

Mammography - Screening, Bilateral (B) 77057 276$   276$   100% 276$   276$   N/A N/A N/A N/A

US - OB, 14 weeks or more, transabdominal (B) 76805 695$   695$   0% 1,000$    1,022$    1,022$   1,284$   1,153$    -39.7%

US - Abdomen complete (B) 76700 695$   695$   0% 985$   1,084$    1,175$   1,084$   1,130$    -38.5%

CT Scan - Pelvis, with contrast (B) 72193 2,122$    2,122$   0% 2,528$    2,598$    2,865$   2,598$   2,732$    -22.3%

CT Scan - Head or Brain without contrast (B) 70450 1,394$    1,394$   0% 2,058$    2,304$    2,304$   2,476$   2,390$    -41.7%

CT Scan - Abdomen with contrast (B) 74160 2,122$    2,122$   0% 2,626$    2,734$    3,023$   2,734$   2,879$    -26.3%

Intensive Care Unit 6,189$    6,498$   100% 6,343$    6,343$    N/A 6,188$   6,188$    5.0%

Medical/Surgical Unit - Private 2,717$    2,853$   0% 3,180$    3,180$    N/A 3,507$   3,507$    -18.7%

Nursery Unit 893$   938$   0% 1,244$    1,244$    N/A 1,550$   1,550$    -39.5%

Skilled Nursing Facility 431$   431$   100% 431$   431$   N/A N/A N/A N/A

Average of all 25 common outpatient procedures noted by (B) above 636$   641$   0% 796$   857$   890$   857$   874$    -26.6%

Note Reference:

(A) Level 1 - low severity - example a toothache with treatment other than a prescription, Plan B Rx.
Level 2 - low to moderate severity - minor illness with no lab or x-ray other than a simple strep screen or UTI, abrasions, small cuts with no suturing
Level 3 - moderate severity - labs, x-rays, medications simple lacerations with sutures, simple asthma that resolves, sprains
Level 4 - moderate to high severity - IV’s for hydration, IV medications, splinting of fractures that are straight forward, simple chest pain, asthma that needs repeated breathing treatment or medications
Level 5 - high severity - traumas, transfers, GI bleeds, overdoses, sedation for fracture reductions

(B) Charge is listed in the 25 most common outpatient procedures performed in a hospital per the OSHPD web site listed below under Source.

Charge is lower than TFHD
Charge is higher than TFHD

TFHDs percentile ranking is lower than the 50th
TFHDs percentile ranking is higher than the 50th

Source: Nevada Hospitals - MedAssets, 2013 data
Charges for Tahoe Forest Hospital District are as of today.

Definitions: Median - is the middle value in a list ordered from smallest to largest.
N/A - Not Applicable or Not Available

NEVADA

Inclusive of TFHD

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y

 

R
o

o
m

L
a

b
o

ra
to

ry
D

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
 I
m

a
g

in
g

R
o

o
m

 

R
a

te
s

41
47 of 85



48 of 85



49 of 85



50 of 85



51 of 85



52 of 85



53 of 85



54 of 85



55 of 85



56 of 85



57 of 85



58 of 85



59 of 85



60 of 85


